Ben All en
Air Quality D vision
Oregon Departnent of Environnmental Quality

Dear M. Allen:

Thank you for your intriguing question of February 1, 1996,
regardi ng how requi renments applicable to ships docked at a Title
V facility are addressed in the Title V permt. You specifically
asked "if a ship docks at a Title V permtted facility, and both
ship and facility are owned by the sane entity, is [ QAR 340-030-
0470 which requires ships to mnimze soot blow ng and conply
with opacity and particul ate em ssion standards,] an applicable
requi renment which should be in the Title V permt?"

As you suggested, this issue has been raised before with
regards to PSD. In that area, EPA has concluded that, for the
purposes of calculating emssions froma facility, all enissions
from shi ps docked at the facility nmust be included in the overal
facility cal cul ations, regardl ess of ownership. This includes
both facility related em ssions (e.g., |oading and unl oadi ng of
product) and em ssions related solely to ship operations (e.g.,
ship generator em ssions.) This inclusion of ship em ssions with
facility em ssions, for the purposes of new source review, is
| ogi cal since the em ssions generated by the ships would not
exist if the facility did not exist. Nor would the facility
exi st wi thout the ships.

Even when there is common ownership, though, the facility
may not reasonably be expected to control all shipboard
em ssions. For exanple, the facility generally has little
ability to assure that the docked ships conply with OAR 340-030-
0470 which requires ships to conply with opacity and particul ate
standards. However, a permt could require that the facility
assure that the ships at its dock have appropriate equi pnent to
connect to the facility to mnimze em ssions.

This is consistent with how EPA addresses tanker trucks at
bul k gasoline termnals. Al emssions fromthe trucks, while
they are at the termnal, are included in the termnal's
em ssions cal culations. The termnal is not responsible for
assuring that the trucks' catalytic converters are operational or
that they use appropriate fuels in their engines. The term nal
is responsi bl e, though, for assuring that the tankers are
properly vented and have other required equi pnment for gasoline
transfer.

To answer your specific question: no, OAR 340-030-0470 is
not an applicable requirenent of the Title V permtted facility.



O course, this in no way relieves the ships fromthe requirenent
to conply with 0470, it only relieves the facility fromthe
responsibility for assuring that the ships conply.

| hope that this information is useful. Please call ne at
(206) 553-4303 if you have questions or other issues.

Si ncerely,

El i zabet h Waddel
Envi ronnent al Sci enti st



